STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA O— \' K’LME COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)

COUNTY OF Lexington

STATE VS. g INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 2015GS3201027
Hikevian Dacquan Jones )  A/W# _2015A3210200386
AKA: _ )  Dateof Offense: _3/2/2015
Race: Black Sex: M Age: 21 ) S.C.Code § :_16-11-03%
DOB: <4l SS#:E ) CDR Code #: 0080 [N
Address: |} ) .
City,State,Zip: | exington, SC 29073-8249 4
NN SID#: ) SENTENCESHSEP 08 2015
*CDL Yes[] No[[] CMV Yes[] No[] HazmatYes[] No[]] : § ‘
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was O CONVICTED O Cop Ou&] QILABQSEI )

TO: Burglary / Burglary (Non-Violent) - Second degree

in violationof § 16-11-0312 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0080
X NON-VIOLENT (] VIOLENT []SERIOUS [LJMOST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45
: : . w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The charge is: AslIndicted, [ JLesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. {defendant's initials) .
Thepleais:  [X]Wighout Negotiations or Recommendation, ] Negotiated Se; ecommendation by the State,
Obio 0% e, .0 55 MNI7Y
Solicitor SC Ba etend _ omey for Befentan SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited tothe - State Department of Corrections, [ | County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of —-—“dayslmonths/years or R under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed - 5 years
and/or to pay a fine of § ~— ; provided that upon the service of ————days/months/years and/or payment

of §__ __———7plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for.

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference. '

% CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
b

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
yhe State Department of Corrections.
(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Crimina)
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition,
' SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
%Eswrunon: {71 Deferred [} Def. Waives Hearing E%)rdered PTUP
To

I $500 plus 20% fee: [O— § (50— ‘days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: T Obtain GED 0]
L‘g(sa by SCDPPPS ?Au/ Ovel o 5 Attend Vao. Rﬁ. IBp

— : May serve W/E b '7
Recipient: _ Substance Abuse Courf3etin; LA T2
*Fine: ' $ Random Drug/Alegho(eStig, O, 5, @.\S~{9‘LF c
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, '_c;onsecuiﬁia‘e,week@/méﬁthl):
§ 14-1-211{A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 SO p prts. of § .s.- -~ begifning <.
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 ~§ g ids Foblic D ST
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 7§ —— paidw Rublic Defender:Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 7§ DN LA
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob)’ : $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 825 $7) S5
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
8§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ : :
§ 56-5-2942(1) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca TS [l Aé’p;’;mlezd PD or a?sp‘(’)‘"ted other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 85 /-2 requires $300 be paid to Clerk

& $O during probation

3%t0 County  (if paid in installments) 3 '
TOTAL $

Presiding Judge —
Judge Code: &f&g Vi

Sentence Date: ﬁ’-« 94 'G
. [ ==

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clegk ,
Court Reporter: ¢~ - g

SCCA/217 (03/2011)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON

THE STATE

PR

y - VS 5

+::HIKEVIAN DACQUAN JONES

Upon' Motion of the Solicitor

requires the Court to hold a hearing to determine the
acts which have resulted in pecuniary damage or loss. Further,
provides that the Court “shall order restitution at every sentencing

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
ELEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
ORDER OF RESTITUTION

)
)
)
)
;
) INDICTMENT #(s): ZUYSUNEE 1 gp7 “Memmas:
) _

of the Eleventh Judicial Circuit; it appears South Carolina Code of Laws Section 1 7-25-22

amount of restitution due the victim(s) of the defendant's criminal
South Carolina Code of Laws Section 16-3-1530 (D)(3)
for a crime against person or property” unless the Court

. finds a substantial and compelling reason not to order restitution.

The Court upon conducting a Restitution Hearing, or upon waiver of the defendant, hereby finds:
[] Restitution should not be ordered for the following substantial and compelling reasons:

Restitution should be paid by the defendant as a condition of his/her sentence to the designated victim(s) in the

llowing Court-ordered amounts:

VICTIM INFORMATION

1. NAME RESTITUTION
Jesse Thornburg s SCO: D D
ADDRESS PHONE
L n.
CITY STATE 2IP
Mocksville, NC 27028
2. NAME RESTITUTION
$0.00
ADDRESS PHONE
CITY STATE ZIP
3. NAME - . RESTITUTION
LT T E $0.00
ADDRESS - -~ __ - i PHONE
CIY STATEZP LN P _ »
AND IT IS SO ORDERED THIS 5% pavor W ,20_1S . LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA.
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N 7 oA

: ASSISTANT SOLICITOR

FZ/I waive my right to a restitution hearing
and consent to the above:

DEFENDANT'S AT TORNEY"



ﬂ

WITNESSES
Lexington County Sheriffs Department
E W Richardson

Law Enforcement Case #: 15003799

JAG
_—_—
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2015A3210200386

*—-_“'“___“
ACTION OF GRAND JURY
TN Y Foserg g =

q

Foreperson of Grand Jury

Date: (/ 2/ ‘f/(

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Ju
Date: -

DOCKET NO. 2015GS3201027

The State of South Carolina
County of Lexington
_-——_.——___——_“
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

| MAY TERM 2015
—“‘-_*_—'_____
THE STATE

VS.

Hikevian Dacquan Jones

CDR #: 0080
_—_———

indictment for

BURGLARY SECOND DEGREE

§ 16-11-0312

DONALD V. MYERS, SOLICITOR
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|
|
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) INDICTMENT FOR

) BURGLARY SECOND DEGREE
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON )

) § 16-11-0312

| At a Court of General Sessions, convened on MAY 2015, the Grand Jurors of
| Lexington County present upon their oath:

about March 2, 2015 knowingfy and willfully enter a dwelling, without consent and with
the intent to commit a crime therein, to wit: - d, Lexington, SC, such being
the dwelling of Jesse Thomburg, in violation of § 16-11-312 of the Code of Laws of

That Hikevian Dacquan Jones did in Lexington County, South Carolina on or
- South Carélina, 1976, as amended.
|

.’I
~ -

\ Agamst the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute m such”c;ase made and

- Ty ‘. - R

S

provided.




